
 



Summary 

 

International level 

IUCN, UN agencies 
International agencies 
Commissions, Ministries 
Authorities 
Universities 
Research centers 
Consultants 
Councils, Private companies 
Others 

 
Regional level 
 
Regional organizations 
UN offices 
NGOs 
Ministries 
Authorities 
State cooperation 
Universities 
Research center 
Others 

 
Local level 
 
NGOs 
Ministries, Universities 
International cooperation 



 3

International level 

 
IUCN  
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

IUCN - Viet Nam 0084 4 
7261575/6 ext. 
143 

0084 903 
235305 

dang@iucn.org.vn www.iucn.org.vn Villa 44/4, Van Bao Street, I.P.O Box 60 Hanoi Viet- nam 

IUCN - Water & Nature 
Initiative (WANI) 

00593 2 
2261075 ext. 
301 

  otto.dekeizer@sur.iucn.org www.sur.iucn.org Av. De los Shyris 2680, y Gaspar de Villarroel, P.O. 
Box 17-17 626, Edificio Mita Cobadelsa, PH, Quito 
Ecuador 

Ecuador 

IUCN-Islamabad 
Programme Office 

009251 2270686   gulnajam.jamy@isb.iucnp.org  http://www.iucn.pk/iucn-in-
pakistan.htm 

House 38, Street 86, Main Embassy Road, G-6/3, 
Islamabad 

Pakistan 

 
UN agencies 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

United Nations  +41 (0)22 
917 44 44 

+41 (0)22 917 05 05 info.ece@unece.org www.unece.org/env Palais des nations, CH-1211 Geneva 10 Switzerland 

The United Nations World 
Water Development  

  +33.(0)1.45.68.58.11 wwap@unesco.org www.unesco.org/water/wwap World Water Assessment Programme 
(WWAP) 
UNESCO - Division des Sciences de 
l'Eau 
1, rue Miollis 
75015 Paris - France 

France 

The World Health 
Organization WHO 

+41 22 791 
3589 

+41 22 791 4159 hhwater@who.int www.who.int/household_water Water, Sanitation and Health Programme 
(WSH), 20, Avenue Appia, 1211 Geneva 
27 

Switzerland 

UN Water Scarcity Initiative     jeanmarc.faures@fao.org www.fao.org/landandwater Land & Water Development Division, 
Viale Delle Terme di Caracalla, 00100 
Rome 

Italy 

Un World Water 
Assessment Programme 

0033 (0) 
145684180 

0033 (0) 145685829 l.salame@unesco.org www.unesco.org/water/wwap Secretariat, c/o UNESCO Division of 
Water Sciences, 1 rue Miollis, 75732 
Paris, Cedex 15 

France 

UNEP +254 20 
624028 

+254 20 623943 dewa.director@unep.org www.unep.org Division of Early Warning & Assessment, 
United nations Environment Programme, 
P.O. Box 30552, Nairobi 00100 

Kenya 
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UNEP 0033 (0) 1 
45683946 

  Shaminder.puri@unep.org www.unep.org UNEP DGEF Liason office in Paris, 
UNESCO, Division of Water Sciences (B 
4.34), 1 Rue Miollis, 75732 Paris, cedex 
17 France 

France 

UNEP Collaborating Center 
on Water & Environment 

+45 45 
169518 

+45 45 169292   www.ucc-water.org Agren Alle 5, 2970 Horsholm, Denmark Denmark 

UNESCO + 33 (0)1 45 
68 41 80 

+ 33 (0)1 45 68 58 
11/29 

L.Salame@unesco.org www.unesco.org/water/wwap/pccp 1 Rue Miollis, 75015 Paris France 

UNESCO 
Intergovernmental 
International Hydrological 
Programme (IHP) 

+33 (0) 1 45 
68 4001 

+33 (0) 1 45 68 58 11 a.lipponen@unesco.org www.g-wadi.org Division of Water Sciences. 1, Rue 
Miollis, 75732 Paris Cedex 15, Paris 

France 

United Nations 
Environment Programme 

0033 (0) 1 
45683946 

0044 777 55 11 097 Shaminder.puri@unep.org www.unep.org UNEP DGEF Liaison Office in Paris, 
UNESCO, Division of Water Sciences (B 
4.34), 1 Rue Miollis, 75732 Paris, cedex 
17 France 

France 

United Nations/Water   +1 212 963 4340 unwater@un.org www.un.org/waterforlifedecade Secretariat of UN Water, United Nations 
Department of Economic & Social Affairs, 
Division of sustainable Development, 2 
UN Plaza, room DC2-2024, New York, 
N.Y. 10017 

USA 

World Meteorological 
Organization 

0041 22 730 
83 14 

0041 22 730 80 27 ipa@gateway.wmo.ch www.wmo.ch 7 bis, avenue de la Paix, P.O. Box 2300, 
CH-1211 Geneva 2, Switzerland 

Switzerland 

World Water Assessment 
Programme 

  +33.(0)1.45.68.58.11 wwap@unesco.org www.unesco.org/water/wwap World Water Assessment Programme 
(WWAP) 
UNESCO - Division des Sciences de 
l'Eau 
1, rue Miollis 
75015 Paris - France 

France 

Food & Agriculture 
Organization of the United 
Nations 

+39 06 570 
54084 

+39 06 570 56275 land-and-water@fao.org www.fao.org/landandwater Land & Water Development Division, 
Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00100 
Rome 

Italy 

 
 
International agencies 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Building Partnerships for 
Development in Water & 
Sanitation 

+44 (0)20 7793 
4557 

+44 (0)20 
75820962 

info@bpd-
waterandsanitation.org 

www.bpd-waterandsanitation.org Prince Consort House, 27-29 
Albert Embankment, London SE1 
7UB 

UK 

Coastal Area Resource 
Development & 
Management Association 

0088 02 
9888694 

  hmcardma@citech-bd.com   159 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212 Bangladesh 
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Friends of the Earth Canada 1-613-241-
0085, Ext. 27 

  dbrooks@foecanada.org www.foecanada.org 300 - 260 St. Patrick Street, 
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada  K1N 
5K5 

Canada 

Friends of the Earth Middle 
East 

00972 3 
5605383 

00972 3 
5604693 

gidon@foeme.org www.foeme.org 85 Nehalat Benyamin St., Tel Aviv 
66102 

Israel 

Global Water Partnership +46 8 562 51 
900 

+46-8 562 51 
901 

gwp@gwpforum.org www.gwpforum.org GWP Secretariat 
Drottninggatan 33 
SE-111 51 Stockholm 
Sweden 

Sweden 

Global Water Partnership 0030 210 
3247490/267 

0030 210 3317 
127 

secretariat@gwpmed.org www.gwpmed.org GWP-Med Secretariat, c/o MIO-
ECSDE, 12, Kyrristou str., Greece, 
105 56 Athens 

Greece 

International Fund for 
Agriculture Development 

+39 06 54591 +39 06 5043463 ifad@ifad.org www.ifad.org Via del Serafico, 107, 00142, 
Rome 

Italy 

International Water 
Assiociation 

+44 (0)20 7654 
5500 

+44 (0)20 7654 
5555 

water@iwahq.org.uk www.iwahq.org.uk Alliance House, 12 Caxton Street, 
London SW1H OQS, UK 

United 
Kingdom 

InWEnt gGmbH 
Capacity Building 
International 

+49-8157-938 0 +49-8157-938 
777 

hans.pfeifer@inwent.org  http://www.inwent.org/index.en.shtml Department Environment, Natural 
Resources and Food 
Wielinger Str. 52 
82340 Feldafing 

Germany 

InWEnt gGmbH 
Capacity Building 
International 

    alexandra.pres@inwent.org  http://www.inwent.org/index.en.shtml Division Environment, Energy and 
Water 
Luetzowufer 6-9 
10785 Berlin 

Germany 

IPALMO +39 06 
32699701 

+39 06 
32699750 

ipalmo@ipalmo.com www.ipalmo.com Via Delgi Scipioni 147, 00192 
Roma 

Italy 

Oxfam 0044 (0) 
1865473483 

0044 (0) 
1865473143 

jhorsley@oxfam.org.uk www.oxfam.org.uk MEEECIS Regional Center, Oxfam 
GB, Oxfam House, John Smith 
Drive, Oxford OX4 2JY 

Uk 

The Nature Conservancy +303 451 0344   sustainablewaters@tnc.org www.nature.org/freshwaters 2424 Spruce Street, Suite 100, 
Boulder, CO 80302 

USA 

Water Sanitation Livelihoods 
Institutional Building 

+49-30-440 
10661 

+49-30-440 
10660 

mail@klawitter-berlin.com  http://www.inwent.org/index.en.shtml Pappelallee 3 
10437 Berlin 

Germany 

Water & Sanitation Program +1 (202) 473-
9785 

+1 (202) 522-
3313, 522-3228 

info@wsp.org www.wsp.org Water and Sanitation Program 
1818 H Street, N.W., Washington, 
D.C. 20433 

USA 

 
Commissions 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Comicion Nacional del Agua (CONAGA)       www.cna.gob.mx Av. Insurgentes Sur 2416, Col. 
Copilco El Bajo, C.P. 04340, 
Mexico, D.F. 

Mexico 

Danish Water Forum Secretariat +45 4516 
9038 

+45 
4516 
9292 

dwf@danishwaterforum.dk www.danishwaterforum.dk Agern Alle 5, DK-2970 Horsholm Denmark 
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United Nations Economic Commission for Europe, 
Convention on the Protection and Use of 
Transboundary Water courses and International 
Lakes 

+41 (0) 917 
2373 and 
2463 

+41 (0) 
917 
0107 

water.convention@unesco.org www.unece.org/env/water United Nations Economic 
Commission for Europe, Palias 
des Nations, CH-1211 Geneva 10 

Switzerland 

 
Ministries 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Federal Ministry for Economic 
Cooperation and Development 

0049(0) 
1888 353 
3705 

0049(0) 1888 353 4705 Ralf.Klingbeil@bmz.bund.de www.bmz.de Freidrich-Elbert-Allee 40, 
53113 Bonn 

Germany 

Ministry of Environment & 
Water Resources 

    MEWR_Feedback@mewr.gov.sg www.mewr.gov.sg 40 Scotts Road, 
Environment Building, 
Singapore 228231 

Singapore 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs - 
Italy 

     paesi.asia@cert.esteri.it  http://www.esteri.it/MAE/EN/Home.htm Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Piazzale della Farnesina, 
1 
00194 Roma 

Italy 

 
Authorities 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

European 
Commission - 
Environment 
Directorate - 
General 

+32 2 295 11 
76 

+32 2 296 62 
52 

cornelia.nauen@cec.eu.int  http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/environment/index_en.htm European 
Commission 
Office: SDME 
01/20 - BE-1049 
Brussels 

Brussels 

European 
Commission 

0032 2 295 11 
76 

0032 2 296 
88 25 

sylvie.detoc@cec.eu.int  http://ec.europa.eu/index_en.htm Avenue de 
Beaulieu/ 
Beaulieulaan 9, 
BE-1160 
Brussels 

Brussels 

European Water 
Protection 

    christine@s-e-e.org www.rhinenet.net Christine 
Bismuth, 
Solidarity Water 
Europe, 40, Rue 
Rathgeber, F-
67100,Strasbour
g 

France 

Netherlands 
Water 
Partnership 

+31 (0) 15215 
1728 

+31 (0) 70 
335 1759 

info@nwp.nl www.nwp.nl P.O. Box 3015, 
2601 DA Delft 

The 
Netherland 

Prosperidad 
Rural y 
Conservacion 

0055 5559 
8519 

00951 106 
6363 

iprcem@prodigy.net.mx  http://www.imacmexico.org/ev_en.php?ID=15246_201&ID2=DO_TO
PIC 

Insurgentes Sur 
1106, piso 5, 
Col. 
Nochebuena, cp 
03720, Mexico, 

Mexico 
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D.F. 

Regione 
Piemonte 

011 4321413 011 4324632 Direzione24@regione.piemonte
.it 

www.regione.piemonte.it/acqua/index.htm Direzione 
Regionale 24 - 
Pianificazione 
delle Risorse 
Idriche, Torino, 
Via Principe 
Amendeo, 17 

Italy 

The World Bank 
Group 

+202 473 
1000 

+202 477 
6391 

  www.worldbank.org 1818 H Street, 
NW, Washington 
DC 20433 

USA 

Water, 
Environment, 
Social, and Rural 
Development 
Department 
Middle East and 
North Africa 
Region World 
Bank 

+(1) 703 819 
6660 

   iandersen1@worldbank.org www.worldbank.org     

Water, 
Sanitation, 
Livelihoods and 
Institution 

49-30-
44010661 

  mail@klawitter-berlin.com   Building, 
Pestalozzi 
Strasse, 13187 
Berlin, Germany 

Germany 

Wetlands 
International 

 
+31(0)317478
854 

+31 
(0)31747885
0 

 post@wetlands.org  http://www.wetlands.org/ PO Box 471, 
6700 AL 
Wageningen 

The 
Netherland
s 

 
Universities 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Complutense 
University - 
Department of 
Geodinamics 

0034 91 
3944848 

  mrllamas@geo.ucm.es www.racefyn.insde.es Jose Antonio Novais, s/n, 28040 
Madrid 

Spain 

Department of 
Political Science 

1-570-5773596 1-570-5773533 abueid35@yahoo.com  http://www.bucknell.edu/x1253.xml Coleman Hall 253, Lewisburg, PA 
17837 USA 

USA 

Helsinki 
University of 
Technology 

+358-9-4513844 +358-9-4513856 olli.varis@hut.fi 
olli_varis@yahoo.com 

 http://www.tkk.fi/en/index.html PO Box 5200 
02015 Espoo 

Finland 

Kyoto University, 
Department of 
Technology & 
Ecology 

0081 75 753 
5151 

 +81-75-753-
9187 

matsui@eden.env.kyoto-
u.ac.jp 

 http://ocw.kyoto-
u.ac.jp/en/gs_global_env_studies/department/02
.htm 

Sakyo Kyoto 606-8501 Japan 

Mälardalen 
University 
School of 
Business 

+46-21-101493 +46-21-101480 peter.soderbaum@mdh.se  http://www.mdh.se/ PO Box 883 
72123 Västeras 

Sweden 
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The University of 
Manchester 

   +44 (0)161 275 
0423 

sia-emfta@man.ac.uk www.sia-trade.org/emfta  Colin Kirkpatrick 
SIA-Trade (EMFTA) 
IDPM, University of Manchester 
Harold Hankins Building, Precinct 
Centre 
Oxford Road 
Manchester, UK 
 

United 
Kingdom 

United Nations 
University 

+81 3 3499 2811 +81 3 3499 2828 mbox@hq.unu.edu www.unu.edu Office of Communications, UNU, 53-
70, Jingumae 5-chome, Shibuya-ku, 
Tokyo, 150-8925 

Japan 

United Nations 
University - 
Institute for 
Environment & 
Human Security 

+49 (0) 228 42 
28 55 02 

+49 (0) 228 42 
28 55 99 

info@ehs.unu.edu www.ehs.unu.edu UNU-EHS, Goerresstrasse 15, D-
53113 Bonn 

Germany 

University of 
Dundee 

+44 (0) 1382 
344451 

+44 (0) 1382 
348671 

p.k.wouters@dundee.ac.uk www.dundee.ac.uk/iwlri Dr. Patrecia Wouters, Director, 
IWLRI, University of Dundee, 
Dundee, DD1 4HN, Scotland 

UK 

University of 
Dundee/ 
International 
Water Law 
Research 
Institute 

0044 (0) 1382 
344456 

0044 (0) 1382 
348671 

p.k.wouters@dundee.ac.uk www.dundee.ac.uk/iwlri University of Dundee, Dundee DD1 
4HN, Scotland 

UK 

University of 
Hohenheim Dept. 
Agricultural 
Communication & 
Extension 

+49-711-
4592649 

+49-711-
4592652 

gersterb@uni-
hohenheim.de 

 http://www.troz.uni-hohenheim.de/ 70593 Stuttgart Germany 

University of 
Tennessee 
Department of 
Agricultural 
Economics 

1-865-974 7471 1-865-974 7484 cdclark@utk.edu  http://economics.ag.utk.edu/ 302 Morgan Hall 
2621 Morgan Circle 
Knoxville, TN 37996-4518 

USA 

University of 
Dundee 
International 
Water Law 
Research 
Institute 

+44 (0) 1382 
344451 

+44 (0) 1382 
348671 

p.k.wouters@dundee.ac.uk www.dundee.ac.uk/iwlri Dr. Patrecia Wouters, Director, 
IWLRI, University of Dundee, 
Dundee, DD1 4HN, Scotland 

UK 

University of 
Dundee/  

0044 (0) 1382 
344456 

0044 (0) 1382 
348671 

p.k.wouters@dundee.ac.uk www.dundee.ac.uk/iwlri  UK 
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Research centers 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Environmental Law Institute 
International Programs 

 1-202-
939-3879 

1-202-939-
3878 

bruch@eli.org  http://www2.eli.org/index.cfm 2000 L Street NW 
Suite 620 
Washington, DC 
20036 

USA 

Department for International 
Development 

0044 (0) 
20702302
28 

0044 (0) 
207023074
4 

p-fernandescardy@dfid.gov.uk www.dfid.gov.uk 1 Palace Street, 
London SW1E 
5HE 

UK 

International Center for 
Agriculture Research in the Dry 
Areas (ICARDA) and The Arab 
Water Council (AWC) 

 +963-21-
2213433 

 +963-21-
2213490 

 m.madkour@CGIAR.ORG  http://www.icarda.org/APRP/index.htm  International 
Center for 
Agricultural 
Research in Dry 
Areas 
P.O. Box 5466, 
Aleppo, Syria 

Mexico 

International Water 
Management Institute 

+94 11 
2787404 

+94 11 
2786854 

waterpolicybriefing@cgiar.org www.iwmi.cgiar.org/waterpolicybriefing/index
.asp 

P.O. Box 2075, 
Colombo, Sri 
Lanka 

Sri Lanka 

International Water 
Management Institute (IWMI) 

+233-21-
784753/4 

+233-21-
784752 

a.bahri@cgiar.org, Bahri.akissa@planet.tn  http://www.iwmi.cgiar.org/africa/west/ PMB CT 112 
Cantonments 
Accra 

Ghana 

National Institute for the 
Humanities (NIHU) 

+81 
75707241
7 

+81 
757072509 

water@chikyu.ac.jp  http://www.chikyu.ac.jp/index_e.html Secretary to 
Water & People, 
Research Institute 
for Humanity & 
Nature, 457-4 
Motoyama, 
Kamigamo, Kita-
Ku, Kyoto 603-
8047 

Japan 

Third World Centre for Water 
Management 

+52-55-
53795429 

+52-55-
53795439 

akbiswas@att.net.mx  http://www.thirdworldcentre.org/esomos.html Av. Manantial 
Oriente 27 
Los Clubes, 
Atizapan 
Estado de Mexico 
52958 

Mexico 

U.S. Geological Survey 
(USGS) 

+303 236 
2000 

+303 236 
3499 

LabHelp@usgs.gov www.nwql.cr.usgs.gov Box 25046, MS 
407, Federal 
Center, Bldg. 95, 
Denver, CO 
80225-0046 

USA 

UNESCO - IHE 0031 
(0)152151
810 

  j.luijendijik@unesco-ihe.org www.unesco-ihe.org Westvest 7, 2611 
AX Delft, P.O. 
Box 3015, 2601 
DA Delft 

The 
Netherlands 
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UNESCO - IHE 0031 (0) 
15215171
5 

  c.figueres@unesco-ihe.org www.unesco-ihe.org Westvest 7, 2611 
AX Delft, P.O. 
Box 3015, 2601 
DA Delft 

The 
Netherlands 

World Bank Institute +33-1-
30565449 

+33-1-
30565449 

Claudejamati@yahoo.fr  http://www.chikyu.ac.jp/index_e.html 1818 H Street, 
NW 
Washington, DC 
20433 

USA 

 
Consultants 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

European 
Commission, 
Research 
Directorate General 

003 2 299 25 73 003 2 296 62 52 cornelia.nauen@cec.eu.int  http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/research/index_en.html Square de Meeus 8, BE-
1050, Brussels 

Brussels 

European 
Research 
Community Project 

+47 73592349 +47 73592376 sveinung.sagrov@sintef.no www.citynet.unife.it Sveinung Saegrov, 
SINTEF Building and 
Infrastructure, Water & 
Environment, 
Klaebuveien 153, 
Trondheim 

Norway 

MACS 
Management & 
Consulting Services 

+49-69-94318815 +49-69-94318818 joachim.breul@macsonline.de  http://www.macsonline.de/_en/home/home.html Arnsburger Str. 64 
60385 Frankfurt am 
Main 

Germany 

Maplecroft +44 (0) 1225 863882 +44 (0) 1225 864950 info@maplecroft.net www.maplecroft.net Bath Roadd, Bradford 
on Avon, BA15 2PE 

UK 

UNESCO-Division 
of Water Sciences 

+33 1 45 68 41 80 +33 1 45 68 58 11 pccp@unesco.org www.unesco.org/water/wwap/pccp 1, rue Miollos, F-75015 
Paris 

France 

 
Councils  
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Center for Ecology 
and Hydrology/ 
Natural Environment 
Research Council 

0044(0) 
1491 
692457 

0044(0) 
1491 
692424 

csu@ceh.ac.uk www.ceh.ac.uk CEH Wallingford, Maclean Building, 
Crowmarsh Gifford, Wallingford, Oxfordshire, 
OX10 8BB, UK 

UK 
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World Water Council, 
WWF4 

+33 (0)4 
91 99 41 
00 

+33 (0)4 
91 99 41 
01 

wwc@worldwatercouncil.o
rg 

www.worldwatercouncil.org Espace Gaymard - 2/4 place d'Arvieux - 
13002 Marseille - France 

France 

 
Private companies 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

AquaFed-The International 
Federation of Private Water 
Operators 

+32 2 234 
78 07 

+32 2 234 
79 11 

info@aquafed.org www.aquafed.org 6, rond point Schuman box 5, B1040-Brussels Belgium 

Clean Water Technology (CWT +1 55 2182 
4364 

  eacha@cleanwatertech.com www.cleanwatertech.com CARR. Amomolulco Ocoyoacac, KM 1.6 S/N, 
Barrio de Sta. Maria CP. 52740, Ocoyoacac, Edo. 

Mexico 

Florida Aquastore de Mexico +818 104 
1816 /17/19 

+818 104 
1918 

mel@florida-aquastore.com www.florida-aquastore-de-
mexico.com 

Canon Grande # 7745, Col. Antiqua Estanzuela, 
Monterrey N.L. Mexico C.P. 64984 

Mexico 

Nestle Waters North America & 
Project Wet Int'l 

1-866-337-
5486 

  info@projectwet.org www.nestle-watersna.com, 
www.projectwet.org 

The Project WET Int'l Foundation Water 
Education for Teachers 1001 W. Oak Street, 
Suite 210 Bozeman, MT 59715 USA 

USA 

Nippon Poly-Glu Co. LTD. +81 6 6252 
1060 

+81 6 
6252 1065 

info@poly-glu.com www.poly-glu.com Yamaguchi Kosan Bldg., 4FI. 3-3-8 Honmachi, 
Chuo-ku, Osaka 451-0053 

Japan 

Suez Environnement Maroc +212-22-
549002 

+212-22-
549007 

guy.canavy@lydec.co.ma   1, Rue d’Astorg 
75008 Paris 

France 

 
Others 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Grand Prix Winner, 17th International 
Environment Film Festival 

+47 55589300 +47 55589892 post@sfu.uib.no www.watervideo.com Center for Development Studies, Nygardsgt 5, 5015 
Bergen 

Norway 

 
 



 12

Regional level 
 
Regional organizations 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Arab Water Council +202 
5449447/8 

+202 5449449 arabwatercouncil@cedare.org www.arabwatercouncil.org Office of the 
Chairman of the 
Governing Board, 
Arab Water Council, 
Technical Secretarit, 
c/o Ministry of Water 
Resources & 
Irrigation, c/o 
CEDARE, 2 Elhegaz 
Street, Heliopolis, 
Cairo, Egypt, 
Cornich El-Nil, 
Imbaba, Giza, Egypt 

Egypt 

CEDARE 00202 451-
3921/2/3/4 
Ext. 665 

202 451-3918 kabuzeid@cedare.org www.cedare.org 2 El-Hegaz St., P.O 
Box 1057 Heliopolis 
Bahary 

Egypt 

NARP – ICARDA  00216- 
152134/099 

 +216 – 71 753170 Aeuetauat@icarda.ng.tn 
secretariat@icarda.org.tn m.elmourid@cgiar.org 

 http://www.icarda.org/IntlCoop_NARP.htm P.O. Box 435, Rue 
des oliviers. El-
Menzah V,2037 
Tunis 

Tunis 

The Arab Network 
on Groundwater 
Protection 

 202-
7945599 / 
7943036 

 202- 7945296 drkhater@yahoo.com   UNESCO Cairo 
Office 
8 Abdel Rahman 
Fahmy Street, 
Garden City 
Cairo 11541, 
EGYPT  

Egypt 

The Arab Office for 
youth & 
Environment 
(AOYE) 

00202 
5161519/ 
1245 

00202 5162961 aoye@link.net www.aoye.org Zahraa El-Maadi, 
Zahraa El-Maadi St., 
Massaken Misr 
Leltaameer Building 
# 3A, 1st Floor 
Apartments #1,2, 
P.O. Box 2 Magles 
El Shaab, Cairo 

Egypt 

The Central Asian 
Regional Ecological 
Center, Almaty and 
Global Water 
Partnership for 
Central Asia and 
Caucasus, 
Tashkent 

00998 71 
137 04 45 

00998 71 137 03 17 vadim@icwc-aral.uz www.gwpcacena.org GWP CACENA 
Secretariat, Apt. 
123, Block 6, 
Murtazaev Str., 
Tashkent, 700000 

Uzbekistan 
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The Central Asian 
Regional Ecological 
Center, Central 
Asian Action 
Programme 

00998 71 
137 04 45 

00998 71 137 03 17 vadim@icwc-aral.uz www.gwpcacena.org GWP CACENA 
Secretariat, Apt. 
123, Block 6, 
Murtazaev Str., 
Tashkent, 700000 

Uzbekistan 

The Regional 
Environmental 
Centre for Central 
Asia (CAREC) 

0073272 
785110/022 

  Byessekin@carec.kz www.carec.kz/english/index.html 40, Orbita-1, 
480043, Almaty 

Republic of 
Kazakhstan 

The Regional 
Environmental 
Centre for Central 
Asia (CAREC) 

0073272 
785110/022 
ext. 121 

  IDairov@carec.kz www.carec.kz 40, Orbita-1, 
480043, Almaty 

Republic of 
Kazakhstan 

 
UN offices 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

UNESCO Cairo 
Office 

00202 
7945599 

00202 
7945296 

Weshah@mail.unesco.org.eg www.unesco.org 8 Abdel Rahman 
Fahmy Street, Garden 
City Cairo 11541 

Egypt 

UN-ESCWA +961 1 981 
301 

+961 1 981 
510 

 khordagui@un.org, 
khordagui@escwa.org.lb 

www.escwa.org.lb Water Issues Team, 
Sustainable, UN 
House, P.O. Box 11-
8575, Beirut 

Lebanon 

 
NGOs 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Association of the Friends of Ibrahim 
Abd El Al 

+9611644800 
+9611655898 

+9611644800 abdelal@cyberia.net.lb www.ibrahim-abdelal.org P.O. Box 11/4981 Beirut - 
Lebanon 

Lebanon 

Agricultural Cooperative Union +967-1-234649 +967-1-238255    P.O. Box 649 
Sana’a 

Yemen 

Community Water Management 
Project (CWMP), Water and 
Environment Center 

+967-1-212621 +967-1-212622 tmtahiri@y.net.ye, 
cwmpwec@y.net.ye 

  http://www.wec.edu.ye/r
esearch.htm 

P.O. Box 14636 
Sana’a 

Yemen 

EMPOWERS, c/o CARE International 
in West Bank/Gaza 

970-2-2405292 970-2-2405290 laban@carewbg.org www.empowers.info P.O.Box 54258, East Jerusalem 
(via Israel) 

Palestine 

Palestinian Association for 
Environmental Development and Bir 
Zeit University 

 +970-2-298-2000  +970-2-281-
0656 

ghanemphg@yahoo.com http://www.birzeit.edu/inst
itutes/water_std/ 

P.O. Box 14, Birzeit West Bank, 
Palestine 

Palestine 

Sayoun (Hd.) Local Water and 
Sanitation Corporation 

+967-5-405788 +967-5-403607 lwsc@y.net.ye   P.O. Box 
Sayoun – Hadramout 

Yemen 

Society for the Protection of Nature in 
Lebanon (SPNL)  

+961 1 748308/9 - 
343740 

+961 1 344814 bkhatib@cyberia.net.lb, 
bassima.khatib@spnl.org 

www.spnl.org P.O. Box: 11-5665, Beirut Lebanon 
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Terra +7 3272 720685 +7 3272 726210 terra@mail.online.kz www.gis-terra.kz 480072 Almaty, Office 26, 
Maulenova 133 

Kazakhstan 

Tunisian Association for the 
Protection of Nature 

00216 71 288041 00216 (1) 797-
295 

mohamedali.abrougui@atpne.org.t
n 

  12, rue Tantaoui El Jawhari,El 
Omrane,Tunis1005 

Tunis 

Young Men's Christian Association 
Lebanon 

00961 1 
490640/85 

00961 3 714547 josephkkassab@gmail.com www.ymca-leb.org.lb Delta Center, 3rd Floor, Horsh 
Tabet, Sin el-Fil 

Lebanon 

PS-EAU     abdus_kamal@yahoo.com       

RESING 212-44329817 212- 44329819 aboufirass@resing.ma    9, Rue Gharnatta, BP 1569 
Hay Mohammadi, Marrakech,  

 Morocco 

 
Ministries 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

MATEE – Ministere de 
l’Amenagement du Territoire, de 
l’Eau et de l’Environnement 

+212-37 
773672 / 
772887 

 +212-37-
661488 

akrajai@water.gov.ma  http://www.minenv.gov.ma/ Direction de la Recherche et la 
Planification de l’Eau 
Rue Ouarzazate 
Rabat 

Morocco 

MATEE – Ministere de 
l’Amenagement du Territoire, de 
l’Eau et de l’Environnement 

+212-37-
661487 / 
761007 

+212-37-
661488 

a.ziyad@matee.gov.ma  http://www.onep.org.ma/ Agences de Bassin 
Quartier Administratif 
Rue Ouarzazate 
Hassan 
Rabat 

Morocco 

Ministry of Water & Environment   00967 
418288 

   http://www.yemen.gov.ye/egov/agriculture
-english/index.html 

  Yemen 

Ministry of Agriculture - Rabat 00212 37 
694200 

00212 37 
690015 

 info@madrpm.gov.ma  http://www.madrpm.gov.ma/  Ministère de l'Agriculture, du 
Développement Rural et des 
Pêches Maritimes (MADRPM) 
Avenue Mohamed V, Quartier 
administratif 
Place Abdellah Chefchaouni, B.P. 
607, Rabat 

Morocco 

Ministry of Agriculture & 
Irrigation, General Department 
of Irrigation (GDI) 

+967-1-
226462 

+967-1-
226462 

Mostafa_yem03@yahoo.com   Al-Kharid Dam Project 
Al Horia Street 
Sana’a 

Yemen 

Ministry of Agriculture and 
Hydraulic Resources 

00216 71 
432425 

00216 71 
434411 

dar.mtimet@planet.tn www.iresa.agrinet.tn 17 Rue Laroussi Haddad, 2033 
Megrine 

Tunis 

Ministry of Agriculture and 
Hydraulic Resources 

00216 71 
432425 

00216 
98383995 

dar.mtimet@planet.tn www.iresa.agrinet.tn 17 Rue Laroussi Haddad, 2033 
Megrine 

Tunis 

Ministry of Agriculture and 
Hydraulic Resources 

00216 71 
399320 

00216 71 
391549 

mekki.hamza@iresa.agrinet.t
n 

www.iresa.agrinet.tn 17 Rue Laroussi Haddad, 2033 
Megrine 

Tunis 

Ministry of Agriculture and 
Hydraulic Resources 

00216 71 
399320 

00216 71 
391549 

khanfirachid@yahoo.com www.iresa.agrinet.tn 17 Rue Laroussi Haddad, 2033 
Megrine 

Tunis 
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Ministry of Agriculture and 
Irrigation 
General Department of Irrigation 

+967-1-
234359 

+967-1-
253559 

akalsabri@yahoo.co.uk   Sana’a Yemen 

Ministry of Environment +961 1 
976555 

+961 1 
976530 

 http://www.moe.gov.lb/Site+
Utilities/Contact+Us/ 

www.moe.gov.lb Ministry of Environment, 
Lazarieh Center, 7th & 8th Floor, 
Block A-4 New, A4-Old, and A5 
P.O.Box: 11/2727; Beirut- 

Lebanon 

Ministry of Environment & Water 00971 4 
2026643 

  sfakram@moaf.gov.ae www.moaf.gov.ae P.O. Box 1509 - Dubai United Arab 
Emirates 

Ministry of Regional 
Municipalities Environment and 
Water Resources 

00968 
24540262/ 
124 

00968 
99411446 

oman_2020@hotmail.com  http://www.mrmwr.gov.om/ P.O. Box 1002, 111 Seeb, 
Sultanate of Oman 

Oman 

Ministry of Regional 
Municipalities Environment and 
Water Resources 

00968 
24696403 

00968 
99379393 

undsecwr@mrmewr.gov.om  http://www.mrmwr.gov.om/ P.O. Box 461, 112 Ruwi, Sultanate 
of Oman 

Oman 

Ministry of Regional 
Municipalities, Environment and 
Water Resources 

00968 24 
692471 

00968 24 
692 928 

  http://www.mrmwr.gov.om/   Oman 

Ministry of Water and 
Environment 

+967-1-
418283 

+967-1-
418285 

    P.O. Box 13337 
Sana’a 

Yemen 

Ministry of Water and 
Environment 
National Water Resources 
Authority (NWRA) 

+967-1-
672371 
(+967-1-
231530, 
231733) 

+976-1-
231733 

NWRA-HQ@y.net.ye, Salem-
bashueib@y.net.ye 

  Sana’a Yemen 

Ministry of Water Resources & 
Irrigation 

00202 
5449420 

  waelk@mwri.gov.eg www.mwri.gov.eg Ministry Building, 5th Floor, 
Cornishe El-Nil, Imbaba, Giza, 
P.O. Box 12666 

Egypt 

Ministry of Water Resources & 
Irrigation, Planning Sector, Nile 
Forecast Center 

00202 
5449462 

  maaty_sayed@yahoo.com  www.mwri.gov.eg MWRI Planning Sector, Cornish El 
Nile, Embaba, P.O. Box 12666 
Giza, Cairo 

Egypt 

Ministry of Water Resources 
and Irrigation 
Central Unit for IIIMP 

+202-5449 
489 

+202-5449 
471/2 

thskotb@yahoo.com, 
thskotb@link.net 

  13th floor, Gamal Abdel Nasser St 
Cornich El Nil, El Warraq 
12666 Giza 

Egypt 

Le Ministere de l'Environement 
et du Developement Durable 

00261 
71343200 

00216 
7150411 

roc@onas.nat.tn www.onas.nat.tn   Tunis 

National Commission for Wildlife 
Conservation & Development 

+966 
14418700 

+966 
14410797 

info@ncwcd.gov.sa www.ncwcd.gov.sa P.O. Box 61681, Riyadh 11575 KSA 

State Planning Commission, 
Department for Water and 
Sanitation 

+963-11-
5161002/ 
+963-11-
3115509 

+963-11-
5161011 

nouBara_Eng@yahoo.com, 
spc@mail.sy 

 http://www.planning.gov.sy/index.php?pa
ge_id=2 

Rukn Al Din 
Bader St. 
Damascus 

Syria 
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Authorities 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Agricultural Research and 
Extension Authority (AREA) 

+967-6-423913 +967-6-423914 dmukred@yemen.net.ye   Dhamar Government 
P.O. Box 87148 

Yemen 

General Authority of Rural 
Water Supply Projects 
(GWARSP) 

+967-1-
259129/110/105 

+967-1-220083     P.O. Box 12656 
Amran Road 
Al-Hassaba 
Sana’a 

Yemen 

General Authority of Rural 
Water Supply Projects 
(GWARSP) 

  +967-1-259109 hydrokaid@hotmail.com   Al-Hassaba 
Sana’a 

Yemen 

General Authority of Rural 
Water Supply Projects 
(GWARSP) 

  +967-1-259114     Al-Hassaba 
Sana’a 

Yemen 

General Commission of 
Environment 

00218 214873761 00218 214871950  Egainfo@environment.org.ly  http://www.environment.org.ly/index_eng.htm   Libya 

Local Corporation for Water 
Supply and Sanitation 

+967-2-
255079/253820 

  Awa2811@yahoo.com, 
Arwa2811@hotmail.com 

  Queen Arwa Str. 
Luqman Building, flat 
No. 1 
Apartment no. 1 
Crater Aden 

Yemen 

Mukalla WSS Local 
Corporation 

+967-5-350368 +967-5-351783 LCWSHC@y.net   Mukalla Yemen 

Nablus Municipality +972 9 2379313 +972 9 2374690 hqshaheen@nablus.org www.nablus.org P.O. Box 218 Palestine 

National Water and 
Sanitation Authority 
(NWSA) 

+967-1-250158 / 
2501175 

+967-1-251536 nwsahq@yemen.net.ye   P.O. Box 104 
Amran St. 
Sana’a 

Yemen 

National Water Resources 
Authority 

00967 1 231733/ 
00967 1 254276 

00967 733791708 salembashuaib@nwra-
yemen.org 

  P.O.  Box 8944, 
Amran Street, Al-
Hasaba, Sana'a 

Yemen 

Office National de l’Eau 
Potable (ONEP) 

+212-37-8438 +212-37-3128 sbensaid@onep.org.ma, 
onepdcc@onep.ma 

 http://www.onep.org.ma/ Station Traitement 
ONEP 
Av. Med Belhassan 
Ouezzani 
Rabat 

Morocco 

ONEP +212 37 75 96 00 +212 37 75 91 06 alaaouimir@onep.org.ma  http://www.onep.org.ma/   Morocco 

Palestinian Water Authority +972 (0) 2240 
8660 - 240 8629 

+972 (0) 2240 8747 mojaas@yahoo.com  www.pwa-pna.org Al Bireh End of Nablus 
St. 

Palestine 

Palestinian Water Authority 00972 2 2409022   fkawash@pwa-pna.org www.pwa-pna.org Al-Bira, Nablus-
Jerusalem St. 

Palestine 

Palestinian Water Authority +972 8 2822696 +972 8 2822697 ralsheikh@pwa-gaza.org  www.pwa-pna.org Izz El Deen El 
Qassam St. - El 
Remal - Gaza 

Palestine 
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Social Fund Development 
(SFD) 

+967-1-449671/2 
(Ext.122) / 
449669 

+967-1-449670 amalmujahed@yahoo.com  http://www.sfd-yemen.org/ Faj Attan 
Sana’a 

Yemen 

Taiz Water and Sanitation 
Local Corporation 

+967-4-230774 +967-4-222628 twslc@y.net.ye, 
twslc@yemen.net.ye 

  P.O. Box 5283 
Taiz 

Yemen 

REDAL +212 37 73 36 07 +212 37 72 36 34 oussama.bennani@redal.co.ma    6 rue Al Houceima Bp 
161 - 10000 - Rabat 

Morocco 

 

State cooperation 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Deutsche 
Gesellschaft fuer 
Technische 
Zusammenarbeit 
(GTZ) GmbH 

+967-1-
251568, 
ext. 112 

+967-1-231412 / 
238830 

jochen.renger@gtz.de, 
gtznwsa.sanaa@y.net.ye 

 http://www.gtz.de/en/weltweit/maghreb-naher-
osten/674.htm 

German Technical 
Cooperation 
Villa No.19 Street No.21 
P.O. Box 692 
Sanaa 

Yemen 

Royal 
Netherlands 
Embassy 

+967-1-
421800 

+967-1-421035 mohamed-al.aroosi@minbuza.nl  http://www.mfa.nl/san/ P.O. Box 463 
Sana’a 

Yemen 

 
Universities 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Cairo University 00202 5732948 00202 
5732949 

mail@egyptianwaterpartnership.org www.egyptianwaterpartnership.org 2 Elhegaz street, Heliopolis 
Cairo 

Egypt 

Department of Political Studies 
and Administration 

961-1-350000, 
ext. 4343 

961-1-
744461 

karim.makdisi@aub.edu.lb  http://www.aub.edu.lb/ Jessup Hull, Room 206, 
American University of 
Beirut, Beirut, Lebanon 

Lebanon 

Water & Environment Center - 
WEC 

+967-1-464366 +967-1-
464367 

d-fadhl@maktoob.com, 
wec2@y.net.ye 

 http://www.wec.edu.ye/ Sana’a University 
Al-Setteen St. North 
Sana’a 

Yemen 
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Research center 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Agricultural Economic 
Research Institute-Egypt 

(202)3354549 
(202)3372318 

202-5722069 
2 02-5736570 

aeri_84@yahoo.com  http://www.arc.sci.eg/  Agricultural 
Research Center 
9 Gamaa St. , 
Giza 

Egypt 

Applied Training Project. Nile 
Basin Initiative C/o Regional 
Center for Training and 
Water Studies 

20-2-833 2690   ckanangire@nilebasin.org 
canisiusk@unopsmail.org 

  4th Industrial, 
Zone, 1st Street, 
6 October City 
(Cairo), EGYPT 

Egypt 

Hydraulics Research 
Institute of the Ministry of 
Water Resources and 
Irrigation 

+202-2188268 +202-2189539 i.desouky@hri-egypt.org   Delta Barrage 
P.O. Box 13621 
Cairo 

Egypt 

INRA-Morocco +(212) 23 44 0006/83  +212 023 
440083/06 

abdbahri@yahoo.fr  http://www.inra.org.ma/ P.O. Box.  567 
Ben'i - Mellal – 
Morocco 

Morocco 

INRA-Morocco +(212) 61234942 
+(212) 23729306 

 +212 
023403209 

mboutfirass@yahoo.com.fr/or 
@Gmail.com 

 http://www.inra.org.ma/ P.O. Box.  589 
Settat - Morocco 

Morocco 

Integrated Water Resources 
Management (IWRM/NWRA) 

+967-1-496822 +967-1-496822 Gerhard.Lichtenthaeler@gtz.de   Sana’a Yemen 

International Development 
Research centre 

20-2-3367051/2 20-2-3367956 erached@idrc.org.eg  http://www.idrc.ca/en/ev-83261-201-1-
DO_TOPIC.html 

8 Ahmed Nessim 
Street, 8 Floor, 
P.O. Box 14, 
Orman, Giza, 
Egypt 

Egypt 

International Development 
Research centre 

20-2-3367051/2 20-2-3367956 lelfattal@idrc.org.eg  http://www.idrc.ca/en/ev-83261-201-1-
DO_TOPIC.html 

8 Ahmed Nessim 
Street, 8 Floor, 
P.O. Box 14, 
Orman, Giza, 
Egyp 

Egypt 

International Development 
Research centre 

20-2-3367051/2 20-2-3367956 lthompson@idrc.org.eg  http://www.idrc.ca/en/ev-83261-201-1-
DO_TOPIC.html 

8 Ahmed Nessim 
Street, 8 Floor, 
P.O. Box 14, 
Orman, Giza, 
Egypt 

Egypt 

ITGC - Algeria 213247662741 
21327664751 
21327663930 

  mkelleouli@yahoo.com   ITDC. Ret NLe de 
Tiaret (44225) 
Algeria 

Algeria 

RCWTS Regional Center for 
Training 
& Water Studies 

+202-8334676 / 2691 +202-833 4106 btraining@trainingcenter-eg.com   Six October City 
St. No. 1 
Fourth Industrial 
Zone 
P.O. Box 58 
12566 Cairo 

Egypt 

Scientific Information Center 
(SIC ICWC) 
 
of Interstate Coordination 

(998 71) 166-50-95 
166-50-96 

(998 71) 166-50-
97 

dukh@icwc-aral.uz/ dukh@rol.uz  www.sic.icwc-aral.uz/ www.cawater-
info.net 

B. 11, Karasu - 4, 
Tashkent, 
700187, Republic 
of Uzbekistan 

Uzbekistan 
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Water Commission 

Tunis International Center 
for Environmental 
Technologies (CITET) - 
Ministry of Environment & 
Sustainable Development 

00216 71 206 629  +216-71-206 
642 

uci@citet.nat.tn www.citet.nat.tn Boulevard du 
Leader Yasser 
Arafat, 1080 
Tunis 

Tunis 

CITET +216-71-206 629/206 
632 

+216-71-206 
642 

hatem.bouattour@hexabyte.tn, 
uci@citet.nat.tn 

 http://www.citet.nat.tn/ Bvd. du leader Y. 
Arafat 
1080 Tunis 

Tunisia 

 
Others 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Islamic 
Development 
Bank 

+966 2 
6361400 

+966 2 
6366871 

idbarchives@isdb.org.sa www.isdb.org P.O. Box 5925, Jeddah-21432 
KSA 

KSA 

KfW Office +967-1-
426351 

+967-1-
426350 

redecker@kfwsanaa.org  http://www.kfw-
entwicklungsbank.de/EN_Home
/LocalPresence/NorthAfric61/Ye
men69/index.jsp 

Sana’a 

Magazine de 
l'Environement et 
du 
Developement 
Durable 

+216 426 
62 

+216 452 
87 

ksadat2001@yahoo.fr   Etoile Nord Africaine, Agece de Communication & 
Publicite, 23 rue Desfontaines, bd Mohamed V, Alger 
Centre 

Algeria 

Prince Abdulaziz 
International 
Prize for Water 

+966 1 
4675571 

+966 1 
4675574 

info@psipw.org www.psipw.org Prince Sultan Research Center for Environment, 
Water & Desert, King Saud University, P.O. Box 
2454, Riyadh 11451 

KSA 

The Holding 
Company for 
Water and 
Wastewater 

 02-
24583591-
2-3-4-6 

 02-
24583884 

abdelkawi.khalifa@hcww.com.eg  http://www.hcww.com.eg/EN/H
CWW/aboutHCWW.aspx 

 Rod El-Farag, Kornish El-Nil, Cairo Egypt 
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Local level 
 
NGOs 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

CARE International - Jordan Office     fadi@care.org.jo  http://www.careinternational.org.uk/?lid=2711   Jordan 

EMPOWERS c/o INWRDAM (The Inter-
Islamic Network for Water Resources 
Development and Management) 

+ 9626 
533 2993 

+ 9626 533 
2969 

monawni@nic.net.jo  http://www.empowers.info/page/813 P.O.Box 1460, Amman 
11941, 

Jordan 

Friends of Archaeology Society + 9626 
593-0682 

+9626 465 
2902 

foa@nets.com.jo    PO Box 2440 Amman 
11181 

Jordan 

Friends of Environment Society 551-4430   foes@nets.com.jo  http://www.foe.org.jo/home.html   Jordan 

InWent Capacity Building International – 
EM Water Project Jordan 

5694341 00962 - 6 - 
568 6184  

ismailalbaz@nets.com.jo  http://gtz.jo/cms/node/33   Jordan 

Jamiyat Al-Nisa Al-Arabiyat 
 Arab Women`s Organization of Jordan 

465-0414  962- 6-
4385478 

awo@nets.com.jo  http://www.awo.org.jo/  P.O. Box 6864 Amman 
11118  

Jordan 

Jordan Badia Research and Development 
Centre - the Higher Council for Science 
and Technology 

533-5284 +962 6 
5335284 

shahbaz@hcst.gov.jo  http://www.badia.gov.jo/  P. O. Box (902) Al-Jubaiha 
11941 
Amman 
 

Jordan 

Jordan Environment Society 569-9844  +962-6  
5695857 

jes@go.com.jo  http://www.jes.org.jo/ Al-Shmeisani 
Abdul Hameed Badies St. 
P.O.Box: 922821  
Amman 11192 
 

Jordan 

Jordanian Society for Desertification 
Control and Badia Development 

565-1081  962 6 565 
1082 

jsdc@index.com.jo    P.O.Box 910994 Amman 
11191 

Jordan 

Royal Society for the Conservation of 
Nature 

535-9089  (+962 6) 
533 2528 

yehya.khaled@rscn.org.jo  http://www.rscn.org.jo/  P.O. Box 1215, Amman 
11941 

Jordan 

The Inter-Islamic Network on Water 
Resources Development and Management 

5332993  +(962 6) 
5332969 

Muradinw@Nic. Net.jo  http://www.inwrdam.org/ 14 Ahmad Taraouneh Street 
POBox 1460, Jubieha: 
Amman, PC 11941 

Jordan 

The Inter-Islamic Network on Water 
Resources Development and 
Management, Amman, Jordan 
(INWRDAM) 

    shihabinw@nic.net.jo  http://www.inwrdam.org/ 14 Ahmad Taraouneh Street 
POBox 1460, Jubieha: 
Amman, PC 11941 

Jordan 

The Royal Marine Conservation Society of 
Jordan 

567-6173  +962 6 
5676 183 

sharaiha@jreds.org  http://www.jreds.org/   
P.O.Box 831 051  
Amman 11 183 

Jordan 

 
Ministries 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

Ministry of  Environment 5560113 ext. 162      http://www.moenv.gov.jo/   Jordan 
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Ministry of  Environment 5560113   zawahreh2001@yahoo.com  http://www.moenv.gov.jo/   Jordan 

Ministry of  Environment 00962 6 5560113   neet@nets.com.jo http://www.moenv.gov.jo/   Jordan 

Ministry of  Environment 00962 6 5560113 ext. 162 0795603342   http://www.moenv.gov.jo/   Jordan 

Ministry of  Environment 00962 6  5816845 079 5052110 batir@nets.jo http://www.moenv.gov.jo/   Jordan 

Ministry of  Water and Irrigation 5652265   Rania_Abdel_Khaleq@mwi.gov.jo http://www.mwi.gov.jo/  P.O. Box 2412 
5012 Amman 

Jordan 

Ministry of Environment 5560113   neet@nets.com.jo  http://www.moenv.gov.jo/   Jordan 

Ministry of Environment 5560113      http://www.moenv.gov.jo/   Jordan 

Ministry of Environment 556-0113 ext. 205   minister@moenv.gov.jo http://www.moenv.gov.jo/   Jordan 

Ministry of Planning 00962 6 4644381   maha.z@mop.gov.jo http://www.mop.gov.jo/ P.O.Box  555 Amman 11118  
 

Jordan 

Ministry of Water & Irrigation 00962 6 5652263 00962 777426063 Ziad_Darwish@mwi.gov.jo http://www.mwi.gov.jo/ P.O. Box 922014 Amman Jordan 

 
Universities 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

University of Jordan 535-5000 (ext.2313)  +962 6 
5355533 

admin@ju.edu.jo  http://www.ju.edu.jo/ Amman 
11942 
Jordan 

Jordan 

University Of Jordan / Faculty of 
Agriculture 

5355000 ext. 2540  +962 
65355577 

shatanaw@ju.edu.jo  http://www.ju.edu.jo/ Po Box 
13042, 
Amman 

Jordan 

University Of Jordan / Water and 
Environment Research and Study 
Center (WERSC) 

5355000 ext. 2332  00962 6 
5355560 

water1@ju.edu.jo  http://www.ju.edu.jo/centers/WERSC8-
5-2006/index.htm 

 Amman 
11942 
Jordan 

Jordan 

Yarmouk University 02 7211111 ext. 2921  + 962 2 
721 1199 

   http://portal.yu.edu.jo/ P.O.Box : 
566 Irbid 
211-63 

Jordan 

 
International cooperation 
 

Organization Phone Fax E-mail Website Address Country 

GTZ +962-79-9773646 
+962-6-5686 960 

+962-6-5683402 Joerg.Senn@gtz.de  http://www.gtz.de/en/weltweit/maghreb-
naher-osten/675.htm 

Isam Al-Ajlouni Street 8 
Shmeisani 
P.O. Box 926238 
Amman 11190 

Jordan 

 
 


